





CLAYTON UTZ

Royal Commission into the Management of Police Informants 27 May 2020
(@) no relevant records from around this time relating to Solicitor 1 B

(b) no additional records relating to interactions betweenm and_ and
Ms Gobbo beyond the entries in“’s official AFP diary that have already
been provided to the Royal Commission.

Please contact Pip Mitchell or Isabelle Minnett with any queries.

Yours sincerely

Isabelle Minnett, Lawyer

Pip Mitchell, Partner
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